Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 10:27 AM

To: Claims Dept; 'Norazima Khairuddin'

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban; Admin A; SUR
Subject: aigencrypt OD / 8413076050SG / SGG5330U - Confirm Insured Name
Importance: High

Hi team,

We refer to the above OD claim.

Be informed that the spelling of insured name should be read as TIONG YONG WEI DAVID (ZHANG YONGWEI) in Cl
instead of TIONG YANG WEI, DAVID in GIA.

Kindly assist to confirm the correct insured name and do necessary amendment.

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SGGS330U
INSURED/POLICYHOLDER

Is company? Mo

Name Of Registered Owner TIONG YANG WEI, DAVID

CERTIFICATE OF INSURA

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder  : TIONG YONG WEI DAVID (ZHANG YONGWEI) Vehicle No. : 8GG5330U
Period of Insurance : 21 Jan 2022 To 20 Jan 2024 Policy No. : 2070007814-01
Engine No. : CZDAss227 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WALZZZF321 1024380 Issued Date : 03 Jan 2022

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6830 7871

Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



